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From: Cooper, Rachel
Sent: 11 September 2009 17:19
To: Julian Graves !
Subject: RE: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000
Julian

The boxes | had retrieved from storage do not contain the files required (Norman Windsor). { have requested further
boxes back, which should be here early next week and | will forward the relevant document to you, as soon as they

are available.

Many thanks

Rachel

Rachel Cooper | Associate

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd: ! Code A 5

From: Julian Graves Code A

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 10:08 AM
To: Cooper, Rachel
Subject: FW: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Rachel

As discussed.

Regards

Julian

From: Julian Graves{ __ Code A
Sent: 09 Sep 2009 15:11

To: Julian Graves : Code A

Subject: FW: Norman Windsor deéeased 7/5/2000

From: Elison, Sarah! Code A

Sent: 15 May 2009 16:06

To: ! Code A i

Cc:| Code A » Cooper, Rachel; Julian Graves ¢

Subject: RE: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

We have gone through the very extensive material we have received (mainly from the police) in this case. We have
been able to locate, amongst our "unused" material - box 1 files 6 and 7 are "Norma Windsor paper records part 1
and 2 (red and black lever arch files)". We have retrieved these and can send them to you if required.
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I do not think we have anything else but we do have the police documents index which suggests the following
documents exist but we have not requested them from the police:

5214 - details from daughter if N Windsor re medical history

$216 - husband's account of life and medical history of N Windsor

5217 - details from daughter of N Windsor re background and treatment

8219 - details from son of N Windsor re background and medical history

8221 - details from daughter of N Windsor re background and medical history
8245 - from FGM (son) background and events leading to death of N Windsor |,
8322N - produces death certificate of N Windsor

8329U - expert witness gives opinion re care and treatment of N Windsor

x143 - medical records of N Windsor

(I have not checked the 60 page index of miscellaneous documents which may contain further documents such as the
letters Ms Ward asks about)

Please note that we got the medical records from the police for the GMC hearing. I think we should liaise with the
police before considering releasing any material to the Ward/Windsor family. Julian has seen the police statement
about disclosing material in 2010. | also do not think it is our role to release the information we have about the
documents contained in the police list.

Please let me know if you need any further information or think you need copies of the medical records we have
located.

Sarah Ellson | Partner
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd: - Code A

From: GMC -: Code A

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 12:30 PM

To: Elison, Sarah

Subject: RE: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Sarah
This request has been allocated to me.

Would you be able ascertain whether you hold any, or all, of the mformatlon mentioned in Maggie
Ward’s e-mail?

Happy to discuss.

Informatlon Access Team
Direct Line:! Code A

From: Eilson, Sarah Code A
Sent: 01 May 2009 17:25
To: Julian Graves i Code A i Information Access Team
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Cc: Cooper, Rachel; Watson, Adele
Subject: RE: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Julian

We received a lot of "irrelevant” material from Eversheds who had received it from the police. It has been
archived as it is not part of our current case - we can do some research to see if we can tell if it included
material relating to Mrs Ward. There are a lot of boxes and we are in the midst of preparing for the case in
June - let me know how/whether you need our assistance.

Sarah Ellson | Partner

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd:! Code A i

Consider the environment, think before you print!
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From: Julian Graves ! Code A ;
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 5:16 PM
To:! Code A i Information Access Team

Cc: Ellson, Sarah; Cooper, Rachel
Subject: RE: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Thanks Juliet.

It is one for us. We will be in touch if any clarification is required and will keep you informed as to our
progress in dealing with the request.

Regards

Julian

From:: Code A !
Sent: 01 May 2009 17:13
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To: Information Access Team ¢
Cc:i Code A i '‘Cooper, Rachel'
Subject: FW: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Dear All,

We have received the attached request from Maggie Ward in respect of documentation that our Solicitors, Field Fisher
Waterhouse received from Hampshire Police.

Part of the information we received from Hampshire Police is due to be considered by a Fitness to Practise Panel
commencing 8 June 2009 but Norma Windsor’s case is NOT part of the case.

Is this request something you can deal with?

Juliet

From: Maggie Ward | Code A i
Sent: 01 May 2009 16:12
To: ! Code A :

Subject: Norman Windsor deceased 7/5/2000

Thank you for speaking to me today. | have been trying to obtain the following documents but to date have been
unable to obtain a copy. My father who was my mothers next of kin has now passed away which is why | am sending
the request.

Could you please forward copies of any of the following documentation you hold to me.

Medical Records

Experts reports obtained by the police during their investigation

Letters of complaint to Portsmouth health trust, responses and records of meetings.

Statements provided to the police from

Me Code C

C o d e C i (deceased)

Please send these to:-

Code A

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind Regards
Maggie Ward

o in L 13 <f> YTt rei m w; fo*
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Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged or
confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments may
not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or
act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it.

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FQ
Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 S8AE
Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750)

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged
or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments
may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store
or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it.

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FQ
Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 SAE
Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast, BT2 8GD

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) Unless
otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged or
confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments
may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store
or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it.

General Medical Council
St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FQ

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN
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The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE
R.egus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU
9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750)
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